Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: RE: Argox Information Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NBFAS-8510, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4618,
Notice#1

Fa Fa
Kdohe Kdohe

AS-8510 Scanner AS-8510 Scanner
Label Smp & Lo... UserMan revise...

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 12:18 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: Application (CCS TW) (E-mail)

Subject: ??: RE: Argox Information Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NBFAS-8510, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4618, Notice#l

Dear Helen,
Please refer to below for our reply.

Best Regards,
Ting

Question #1: Please explain why FCC DoC logo is necessary placed on the FCC
ID label format. The device is a wireless scanner.
Ans #1: FCC logo is removed as attached revised label fomat.

Question #2: The manual does not contain any information as how to install
the software to enable bluetooth function and how to setup communication
link between the scanner and the cradle. Please provide basic application
information.

Ans #2: Please refer to the attached for revised user manual.

(See attached file: AS-8510 Scanner Label Smp & Loc revised 0311.pdf)(See
attached file: AS-8510 Scanner UserMan revised 0311.pdf)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



